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Dear Dr Machover,  

Allegations that you may have been involved in a breach of Labour Party rules have been brought to the 

attention of national officers of the Labour Party.  

These allegations relate to an apparently antisemitic article published in your name, by the organisation 

known as Labour Party Marxists (LPM). The content of these articles appears to meet the International 

Holocaust Remembrance Alliance definition of antisemitism, which has been adopted by the Labour 

Party. Evidence relating to these allegations can be found in Section 1, overleaf. 

Antisemitism of any form – whether direct attacks or pejorative language which may cause offence to 

Jewish people – is not acceptable and will not be tolerated in the Labour Party. Language that may be 

perceived as provocative, insensitive or offensive falls short of the standards expected of us as Party 

members and has no place in our party.  

Labour Party members suspected to be involved in the in the writing, editing or publication of the 

material in question may be in breach of Clause 2.I.8 of the Labour Party rules, and would be placed 

under formal notice of investigation so as to properly investigate these allegations. 

However, in the course of preliminary investigation of these complaints, it has come to our attention that 

LPM’s expressed aims and principles are incompatible with those of the Labour Party, as set out in 

Clause IV of the Labour Party constitutional rules. Supporting evidence can be found in Section 2, 

overleaf. It has also come to light that LPM is in fact a front organisation for the Communist Party of 

Great Britain.  

Your involvement and support for both LPM and the Communist Party of Great Britain (through your 

participation in CPGB events and regular contributions to the CPGB’s newspaper, the Weekly Worker) is 

documented in Section 3 of the attached evidence. Membership or support for another political party, or 

a political organisation with incompatible aims to the Labour Party, is incompatible with Labour Party 

membership.  

Chapter 2.I.4.B of the Labour Party's rules states:  

“A member of the party who joins and/or supports a political organisation other than an official 

Labour Group or unit of the Party or supports any candidate who stands against an official Labour 

candidate, or publicly declares their intent to stand against a Labour candidate, shall automatically be 

ineligible to be or remain a party member, subject to the provisions of part 6.I.2 of the disciplinary 

rules”.  

You are therefore ineligible to remain a member of the Labour Party and have been removed from the 

national membership system. You are no longer entitled to attend local Labour Party meetings.  
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Under Clause 6.I.2 of party rules you may apply for re-admission but this must be made directly to the 

National Executive Committee (NEC) for their consideration. Clause 6.I.2 of the Labour Party’s rules 

states:  

“When a person applies for re-admission to the party following an expulsion by the NCC on whatever 

basis or by automatic exclusion under 2.I.4.A of the membership rules, the application shall be 

submitted to the NEC for consideration and decision. Such applications shall not normally be 

considered by the NEC until a minimum of five years has elapsed. The decision of the NEC shall be 

binding on the individual concerned and on the CLP relevant to the application.”  

The NEC will only relax the “five year” exclusion period in what it deems to be exceptional circumstances. 

Any application to re-join should be sent directly to the Governance and Legal Unit.  

The evidence relating to your alleged involvement in the creation and publication of antisemitic material 

will be kept on file, and the investigation into those allegations may be reopened in the event that you 

reapply for membership in future. 

If you would like to challenge the validity of the evidence attached to this letter, please submit a written 

statement to the Governance and Legal unit at the London address above or to 

legal_queries@labour.org.uk within 14 days of the date at the top of this letter.  

Yours sincerely 

 
Sam Matthews  

Head of Disputes 

 

c.c.  London Labour Party 

 Hampstead and Kilburn CLP
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Section 1: Evidence relating to alleged breach of Clause 2.I.8  

  
LPM-17, 21 September 2017 

 

 
LPM-17, 21 September 2017 continued 
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Section 2: Evidence relating to Labour Party Marxists’ incompatibility 

with Labour Party membership 
 

Labour Party Marxists’ aims and principles 

 

 

  



 

  

Section 3: Evidence relating to breach of Clause 2.1.4 (involvement 

and support for Labour Party Marxists and Communist Party of Great 

Britain) 
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Weekly Worker 1153, 5 May 2017 

 

 
 

 

 

Weekly Worker 1135, 15  December 2016 
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Weekly Worker 1112, 23 June 2016 

 

 
 

 

 

Weekly Worker 1097, 10 March 2016 

 

    

 


